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TO: Deanna Morey

FROM: Wesley Wilcox
Supervisor of Elections

RE: Delinquent Notice: Report Code — P5
Report Period: July 28, 2018 through August 3, 2018
Report Due Date: August 10, 2018

DATE: August 13, 2018

The P5 financial report deadline was August 10, 2018 prior to midnight. You filed your P5 report on August
13,2018 at 9:38 AM. You reported that you had no reportable activity for the reporting period. Although

your P5 report is 3 days late, no automatic fine is assessed because no contributions or expenditure during
the reporting period.

State law (Section 106.07(7), F.S.) requires you to file by the dates set in law, either a campaign finance
report or, if applicable, a waiver report for the reporting period. Failure to do so may constitute a violation
of sections 106.07(1) and 106.19(1)(c), F.S.

Filing officers are required to notify the Florida Elections Commission of any candidate who repeatedly files
late reports in violation of chapter 106. F.S., or any failure to file a report or information required by chapter
106.07(8)(d), F.S.

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Hankemeyer at (352) 620-3290.



